P —

Distribution:
Central Files
SD RDG/ALPHA

TLG1209%3 | 21 %0 RHSB RDG/SUBJ -

Minogue
' Goller
. /7' i : Purple
INE Y G~ Parsont

e - LFullen w(1{; & 1?9

< ol ¢ PRabideau'l/173 & 189

e . gl BStehlin W/173 & 189

. SWhitfield W/173 & 189
NDandois, CON w/173

Mr. Robert H. Bauer, Manager
RShumway, CON w/173

U.S. Department oF Energy
Chicago Cparations Qffice

9800 South Cass Avenue

Argonne, I1linofs 60439 \{3,

Dear Mr. Rauer:

Please authorize Argonne MNationa) Lzborelory to execute the program
ol L)

doscribad in the 2nclosed MRC Form 173, Standard Order for DOZ Work

for $67,000 of FY 1879 funding.

Ficase indicate UDE acceptance by sicning the enclosed form, and return
tnis to the KRC Controller (Division uf Accounting), with a copy to the
Q7Tice of Standarids Cevalopment,

If you have any questions, please coatact the SD Technical monitor,
Stephen whittield, at FTS 443-5(89.

Sincerely,

Delziral gizind Yoy
LA S, lone

Robert B, Minocu2, Diractor
O0fffce of Standards Cavelopnent

Cnelosuras:
As stated

cc: R.Y. Barber, DOE/WSC
C.D. Mayhew, DOE/ASEVSEDFS

Task No. RH 722-8
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Michael E. Ginevan, Ph.D.

Division of Biological and
ledical Research

Puilding 202

Argonne lationa) Laboratorfes

Argonne, I11inois 60439

Dear Dr. Cinevan:

As ve discussed 1n our telephone conversatfon of October 9, 1979, I am enclosing
a copy of the statement of work for FIN A20579, Peanalysis of the Tri-State
Leukenia Survey Data.

At 1cast for the near future, I will serve as the HRC Technical lonitor to
assist you in the perfornance of this oroject. If you have any questions,

feel free to call me at (F7S) 443-5260,

1 Yook forvard to meeting with you soon, and to vorking with you on this nost
important project.

Sincerely,
/
¢ &
u/v‘

Robert Coldsrith
Epideniolonist
Fadiolocical Health Standards Cranch
Office of Standards Development

Enclosure:
Copy of Statement of liork

cc: Diane Flack

Task Mo. RH 922-7
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